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BOARD’S REPORT           
 
To the Members of Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited,  
 
The Directors present their 12th Annual Report on the business, operations and the state of affairs of the Company together with the 
audited financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2020:-  
 
Financial Highlights     

                                                                                                                  (₹ in million) 
 

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019 
Total income 1,374.52 1,032.36 
Total Expenses 1197.07 1,084.26 
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 177.45 (51.90) 
Tax Expenses/(Benefit)  (0.54) (1.41) 
Profit/(Loss) for the year 177.99 (50.49) 
Other Comprehensive Income   
Re-measurement gain on defined benefit plans 0.78 0.006 
Total Comprehensive Income 178.77 (50.48) 
Opening Balance   
Loss carried forward 699.94 649.46 
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 521.18 699.94 
  
 
Information on the state of affairs of the Company 
 
During the year ended March 31, 2020, the Company earned the revenue of ₹1,374.52 million as against ₹1,032.36 million during the 
previous year. The Company made profit after tax of ₹177.99 million during the year ended March 31, 2020 as against the loss of 
₹50.49 million during the previous year.  
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COVID – 19  
 
Recently, the whole world faced a tail risk event with the Covid-19 pandemic, coupled with lockdowns. This event necessitated 
unique approaches to mitigate different types of risk. Our advance preparation, along with technology enablement, ensured almost 
all our critical staff could work from home seamlessly for business continuity and serving customer deliverables. 
 
Edelweiss Securities Limited – holding company   
 
Edelweiss Securities Limited (ESL) had on April 23, 2020, completed the acquisition of 22,56,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 
(representing 95% of the paid-up share capital) of the Company from Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (EFSL).  
 
Consequently, the Company has become the subsidiary of ESL, a subsidiary of EFSL.   
  
The Company continues to be a subsidiary of EFSL.  
 
Loans, Investments and Guarantees 
 
The particulars of loans given and investments made by the Company are provided in the financial statement. Further, during the 
year under review, the Company has not given any guarantee/ provided securities. 
 
Related Party Transactions 
 
All the related party transactions as required under the Accounting Standards have been reported in the Notes to the financial 
statements. 
 
The particulars of the material contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties are disclosed in Form No. 
AOC -2 (Annexure – I). 
 
Directors  

 
i. Executive Director 
 

During the year under review, Mr. Suresh Soni was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company for a period of 3 years 
with effect from August 12, 2019. 
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ii. Retirement by Rotation  

 
Mr. Suresh Soni retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. 

 
 

iii. Non-Executive Directors 
 

Mr. Alok Saigal was appointed as Additional Directors with effect from November 8, 2019. 
 
Mr. Saigal holds office upto the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company. The approval of members 
for appointment of Mr. Saigal as Director of the Company liable to retirement by rotation is being sought at the forthcoming AGM. 
 
Mr. Shrikant Subbarayan resigned as a Director of the Company with effect from August 12, 2019. The Board places on record 
its appreciation for the contribution made by Mr. Subbarayan during his tenure as Director of the Company.  
 
 
Mr. Nikhil Johari resigned as a Director of the Company with effect from December 23, 2019. The Board places on record its 
appreciation for the contribution made by Mr. Johari during his tenure as Director of the Company.  
 

 
iv. Key Managerial Personnel  

  
Mr. Hemal Mehta was appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect from June 26, 2020. 

 
Number of Board Meetings held 
 
During the year ended March 31, 2020, the Board met 10 times.   
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Internal Financial Controls  
 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial control with reference to financial statements. 
 
Auditors 
 
The Report of M/s. GMJ & Co., Chartered Accountants, the Auditors on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 
2020, is unqualified.  

 
Prevention of Sexual harassment of Women at Workplace 

 
The Company has framed a Policy on Prevention of Sexual harassment at workplace (the Policy). During the year under review, no 
cases were reported under the Policy. The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal 
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.  
 
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo 
 
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

 
i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy - The operations of your Company are not energy-intensive. 

However, adequate measures have been initiated for conservation of energy. 
 

ii) the steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate source of energy – though the operations of the Company are 
not energy intensive, the  Company shall explore alternative source of energy, as and when the necessity arises.   

 
iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments; Nil  
 
 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
 
(i)  the efforts made towards technology absorption - The minimum technology required for the business has been absorbed.  
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(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution - Not 
Applicable  

 
(iii)  in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year) - 

Not Applicable  
 

(a)  the details of technology imported; 
 

(b)  the year of import; 
 

(c)  whether the technology been fully absorbed; 
 

(d)  if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and 
 

(iv)  the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Not Applicable 
 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO  
 
Foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review were ₹ 253.54 million (previous year ₹255.97 million) and 
₹ 0.89 million (previous year ₹7.10 million) respectively. 
 

 
Other Disclosures 
 
No disclosure is required in respect of the details relating to the deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013, 
issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise, sweat equity shares, as there were no transactions 
on these matters during the year ended March 31, 2020. There were no significant or material order passed by any regulator or 
court or tribunal which would impact the status of the Company as a going concern and the operations in future. No material 
changes have occurred between the end of financial year i.e. March 31, 2020 and the date of the report affecting the financial 
position of your Company. The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company Secretaries 
of India. 
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Extract of the Annual Return  
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, the extract of the 
Annual Return in the prescribed Form MGT – 9 is provided in Annexure II to this Report.  
 
 
Risk Management  
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has framed and implemented a Risk Management Policy. 
 
 
Directors’ Responsibility Statement 
 
Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Board of Directors confirm that:- 

 
(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed;  

 
(ii) such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and 
of the profit of the Company for the financial year ended on that date;  

 
(iii) proper and sufficient care had been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities;  

 
(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and 

 
(v) proper systems had been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 

were adequate and operating effectively. 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

 
   Sd/-     sd/- 

   
    Suresh Soni    Alok Saigal 
    Managing Director & CEO   Director 
    DIN: 02265993   DIN: 08543458 
Date: June 26, 2020 
 
Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure I 
Form AOC-2 

 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section 
(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms-length transactions under third proviso thereto: 
 

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions) 
 
Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:  Nil  
 
Sr. 
No. 
 

Name(s) of the 
related party 
and nature of 
relationship 

Nature of 
contracts/ 
arrangements/ 
transactions 

Duration of 
the contracts/ 
arrangements/ 
transactions 

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions 
including 
the value, if any 
 

Justification for 
entering into 
such contracts 
or arrangements 
or transactions 
 

Date of 
approval 
by the 
Board 
 

Amount 
paid as 
advances, if 
any 
 

Date on 
which the 
special 
resolution 
was passed 
in general 
meeting as 
required 
under first 
proviso to 
section 188 
 

- - - - - - - - - 
 

II. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 
Sr. 
No. 
 

Name(s) of the related party and 
nature of 
relationship 

Nature of 
contracts/ 
arrangements/ 
transactions 

Duration of 
the contracts/ 
arrangements/ 
transactions 

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions 
including the value, 
if any 
(Rs. in million) 
 

Date of 
approval 
by the Board 
 

Amount 
paid as 
advances, if 
any 
 

 1. Edelweiss Alternative Asset 
Advisors Pte Limited 
(Fellow subsidiary) 

Fee income earned 
from 
 

1 year 213.73 - Nil 
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2 Edelweiss Rural & Corporate 
Services Limited 
(Fellow subsidiary) 

Fee income earned 
from 
 

1 year 38.67 - Nil 

3 ECL Finance Limited 
(Fellow subsidiary) 

Fee income earned 
from 
 

1 year 136.27 - Nil 

4 Edelcap Securities Ltd 
(Fellow subsidiary) 

Fee income earned 
from 
 

1 year 1.78 - Nil 

5 ECap Equities Limited 
(Fellow subsidiary) 

Fee income earned 
from 
 

1 year 167.27 - Nil 

6 Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited 
(Fellow subsidiary) 

Fee income earned 
from 
 

1 year 115.54 - Nil 

7 Edelweiss Asset Management 
Limited 
(Fellow subsidiary) 

Fee income earned 
from 
 

1 year (2.06) - Nil 

8 Edelweiss Value Growth Fund 
(Fellow subsidiary) 

Fee income earned 
from 
 

1 year 2.21 - Nil 

9  Edelweiss Private Tech Equity Fund 
(Fellow subsidiary) 

Fee income earned 
from 
 

1 year 0.64 - Nil 

 
 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 
 
 
Sd/-                                                  Sd/- 

 Suresh Soni 
Managing Director & CEO 
DIN: 02265993 

Alok Saigal 
Director 
DIN: 08543458 

 
Date: June 26, 2020 
Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure II 

Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
 

 

i) CIN U67190MH2008PLC182205 
ii) Registration Date 14/05/2008 
iii) Name of the Company Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company/Limited by  Shares 
v) Address of the Registered office and contact details Edelweiss House,  

Off CST Road,  
Kalina, Mumbai-400098 
Email – cs@edelweissfin.com 
Tel No - +91 22 4009 4400 
Fax No. – +91 22 4086 3759 

vi) Whether listed company No 
vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer 

Agent, if any 
Link Intime India Private Limited 
C-101,1st Floor, 247 Park , Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, 
Vikhroli West, Mumbai – 400083 
Tel No.: +91 22 49186270 
Fax No.: +91 22 49186060 
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II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total 
turnover of the company 

As per Attachment  - A  

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND 
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  

As per Attachment  - B 

IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY) 

 

viii) Category-wise Share Holding 
 

As per Attachment  - C 

ix) Shareholding of Promoters 
 

As per Attachment  - D 

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding 
 

As per Attachment  - E  

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than 
Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 

As per Attachment  - F  

v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel As per Attachment  - G  
   
V.  INDEBTEDNESS  
 Indebtedness of the Company including interest 

outstanding/accrued but not due for payment  
        

As per Attachment  - H  

VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel  
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors 

and/or Manager 
As per Attachment  - I  

B.  Remuneration to other directors As per Attachment  - J  
C.  Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than 

MD/Manager/WTD 
As per Attachment  - K   

VII.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF 
OFFENCES:  

As per Attachment  - L  
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Attachment – A 
 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 
 
Sl. 
No. 

Name and Description of 
main products / services 

NIC Code of the 
Product/ service# 

% to total turnover of the 
Company$ 
 

1. Advisory Services and Fund Management 
Activities 

663 95% 

 
# As per National Industrial Classification - Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation 
$ On the basis of Gross Income  
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Attachment – B 
 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – 
 
Sr. No 
 

Name and 
Address of 
the Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 
Associate 
 

% of 
shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1.  Edelweiss Financial 
Services Limited 
 
Edelweiss House, Off 
CST Road, Kalina, 
Mumbai- 400098 
 

L99999MH1995PLC094641 Holding 95% 
 
 

Section 2(46) 
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Attachment – C 
 
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
 
i) Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year as on April 1, 2019 

No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year as on March 31, 2020 

% 
Change 
during 
the year 

 Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

 

A. Promoters          
(1) Indian - - - - - - - - - 
a)Individual/ 
HUF 

- - - - - - - - - 

b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 
c) State Govt (s) - - - - - - - - - 
d) Bodies Corporate 22,55,994 6 22,56,000 95 22,56,000 - 22,56,000 95 - 
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
f) Any Other - - - - - - - - - 
 - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-total (A) (1):- 22,55,994 6 22,56,000 95 22,56,000 - 22,56,000 95   - 
(2) Foreign - - - - - - - - - 
a)  NRIs – Individuals - - - - - - - - - 
b)  Other –      Individuals - - - - - - - - - 
c)   Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - - - 
d)  Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
e)  Any Other - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-total (A) (2):- - - - - - - - - - 
Total shareholding 
of Promoter  
(A) =(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

22,55,994 6 22,56,000 95 22,56,000 - 22,56,000 95 - 

B. Public Shareholding - - - - - - - - - 
1. Institutions - - - - - - - - - 
a)  Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - - 
b)  Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
c)  Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 
d)  State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - 
e)  Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - - 
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f)  Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - - 
g)  FIIs - - - - - - - - - 
h)  Foreign Venture 

Capital Funds 
- - - - - - - - - 

i)  Others (specify) - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - - - - - - - 
2. Non-Institutions - - - - - - - - - 
a)  Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - - - 

i)  Indian - - - - - - - - - 
ii)  Overseas - 1,18,737 1,18,737 5 - 1,18,737 1,18,737 5 - 

b)  Individuals - - - - - - - - - 
i)  Individual 

shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital upto 
Rs. 1 lakh 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital in 
excess of Rs. 1 
lakh 

- 
 
 

- 

- 
 
 

- 

- 
 
 

- 

- 
 
 

- 

- 
 
 

- 

- 
 
 

- 

- 
 
 

- 

- 
 
 

- 

- 
 
 

- 
 

c)  Others (specify) - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-total (B)(2):- - - - - - - - - - 
Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

- 1,18,737 1,18,737 5 - 1,18,737 1,18,737 5 - 

C.  Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total (A+B+C) 22,55,994 1,18,743 23,74,737* 100 22,56,000* 1,18,743 23,74,737* 100 - 

*Including 6 shares held by 6 nominees of EFSL. 
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Attachment – D 
 
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year as on April 1, 2019 

Share holding at the end of the 
year as on March 31, 2020 

 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of 
Total Shares 
of the 
company 

% of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
Total Shares 
of the 
company 

% of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered to 
total shares 

% change 
In share 
holding 
during the 
year  

1.  Edelweiss Financial 
Services Limited 
(ESFL)*  
 

22,56,000 95 - 22,56,000 95 - - 

Total 22,56,000 95 - 22,56,000 95 - - 
 
* Including 6 shares held by 6 nominees of EFSL 
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Attachment – E 
 
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding: NIL 
 

Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year as on April 1, 2019 

Cumulative Shareholding during the Year 
 

 No. of shares % of total shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total shares of the company 

At the beginning of the year 
 

22,56,000 95 22,56,000 95 

Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer /bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 
 

- - - - 

At the End of the year 
 

22,56,000 95 22,56,000 95 
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Attachment - F 
 
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):  
 
Sr. 
No 

Name Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

as on April 1, 2019 

Increase / Decrease   in 
shareholding during the year 

Date of 
change 

Cumulative 
shareholding during 
the financial year 
April 1, 2019 to                  
March 31,2020 

No of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
Company 

No of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
Company 

Reason  No of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
Company 

1. Gamla 
Livforsakringsaktiebolaget SEB 
Trygg Liv (publ) 
 

1,18,737 5  
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

1,18,737 5 
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Attachment - G 
 
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NIL 
 
Sl. 
No. 

For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
Year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 At the beginning of the year 1,18,737 5 1,18,737 5 
 

 Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment /transfer /bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 
 

- - - - 

 At the End of the year  1,18,737 5 1,18,737 5 
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Attachment – H  
 
V. INDEBTEDNESS 
 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:       (₹ in million) 
 
 Secured Loans 

excluding deposits 
Unsecured Loans Deposits Total  Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

- - - - 

i)  Principal Amount - 1339.85 - 1339.85 
ii) Interest due but not paid - 9.86  9.86 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - 1349.71 - 1349.71 
Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

-  -  

 Addition during the year - (218.74)  (218.74) 
 Reduction - (5.39)  (5.39) 

Net Change -    
Indebtedness at the 
end of the financial year 

-    

i) Principal Amount - 1121.11  1121.11 
ii) Interest due but not paid  4.47  4.47 
iii) Interest accrued but not due  -  - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - 1125.59  1125.59 
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Attachment – I 
 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:   
 
Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration  Suresh Soni  Total Amount 

  Managing 
Director 

Whole time 
Director 

Manager  

1.  Gross salary -  - - 
 (a)  Salary as per provisions contained in 

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,1961 
- 1,88,21,549 - 1,88,21,549 

 (b)  Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

- - - - 

 (c)  Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - - - 

2.  Stock Option - - - - 
3.  Sweat Equity - - - - 
4.  Commission 

- as % of profit 
- others, specify… 

- - - - 

5.  Others, please specify - - - - 
 Total (A) - 1,88,21,549 - 1,88,21,549 
 Ceiling as per the Act - As per schedule V 

of the Companies 
Act, 2013 

-  
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Attachment – J 
 

B. Remuneration to other Directors:  NIL           
 

Particulars of Remuneration 1 2 3 
   

        
1. Independent Directors       
Fees for attending board/ committee of 
meetings 

- - - 

Commission - - - 

Others - - - 

Total (1) - - - 

2. Other Non- Executive Directors    
 

Fees for attending board/committee of 
meetings 

- - - 

Commission - - - 
Others - - - 
Total (2) - - - 
Total B (1+2) - - - 
Total Managerial Remuneration (A+B) - - - 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act - - - 
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Attachment – K  
 
A. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:  N.A.                                                                                                      
 
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration 1 2 3 

Chief Financial 
Officer Company Secretary 

Total 

         
1. Gross salary 
 (a)  Salary as per provisions contained in section 

17(1) of the Income-tax Act,1961 
- - - 

 (b)  Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 
1961 

- - - 

 (c)   Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - - 

2. Stock Option (perquisite value) - - - 

3. Sweat Equity - - - 
4. Commission  

- 
- 

 
- 
- 

 
- 
- 

 - as % of profit 
 - others  
5. Others:  Bonus  

 
- - - 

 Total  - - - 
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Attachment – L 
 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:  
 

Type Section of 
the Companies 

Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty / 
Punishment/Compounding fees 

imposed 

Authority 
[RD / 

NCLT/ 
COURT] 

Appeal 
made, if 
any (give 
Details) 

A. COMPANY 
Penalty  

None Punishment 
Compounding 
 
B. DIRECTORS 
 
Penalty  

None Punishment 
Compounding 
 
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty  

None Punishment 
Compounding 
 
 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 
 
 
Sd/-                                                 sd/- 

Date: June 26, 2020 
Place: Mumbai 

Suresh Soni 
Managing Director & CEO 
DIN: 02265993 

Alok Saigal 
Director 
DIN: 08543458 
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Chartered Accountants

3rd & 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
'B'wing, Above Central Bank of lndia
Azad Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai - 400 069.
Tel. 022- 6191 9293I2221200
Fax . 022- 2684 2221 / 6191 9256
E-mail : admin@gmj.co.in

info@gmj.co.inIndependent Auditors' Report

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Edelweiss Altemative Assel Advisors Limited
('the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Stat€ment of Profit and Loss,

including the statement of Other Comprehensive lncome, the Cash FIow Statement and the Statement ofChanges
in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind

AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 ('lhe Act") in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs ofthe Company as at March 3 I, 2020, its Profit including other comprehensive income its cash

flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAr,
as specified under section 143(10) ofthe Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in

the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements' section of our report. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (the 'ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant lo our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sullcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS
fnancial statements.

Other Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor's repon thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material m
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

isstatement of this otlrer information, uired to
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Management's Responsibilities for the Ind AS Fitrsncirl Statements

The Company's Management and Board ofDirectors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe
Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS frnancial statements that give a true ard fair view of the
hnancial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, iash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India includin! the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of thc Act read with the Companies (lndian
Accounting Slandards) Rules, 2015,_as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for saleguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other inegularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and frudenr; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation an-d presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fat view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS fmancial stat€ments, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the-Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going conc"m
and using the going concem basis ofaccounting unless managerient eitlrer intends to Iiquidate the io*p'uny o, to
cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board ofDirectors is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Ind AS Financial Staaemetrts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lnd AS financial statements as a whole are
free fiom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs lvill always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' IdentiS and assess the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS financial statements, whelher due to
fiaud or enor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from erroq as fraud may invol-ve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovenidi ofinternal control.

' Obtain an understanding of intemal confol relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances Under section 143(3Xi) ofthe Ac! we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate intemal f,rnancial controls system in ptace Ld g,,e
operating effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty ixists related to events or conditiJns that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosues in the
furancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modif our opinion. our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Howeyer, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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' EYaluate the overall presentation, structur€ and content of the Ind AS hnancial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the lnd AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS fmancial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user ofthe frnancial statemiits may
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results ofour work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect ofany identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

we cornmunicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing ofthe audit and significant audit flndings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we
identif during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory R€quirements

l. As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 ('the order"), issued by the cenaal
Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (l l) of section 143 of the Act, we give in ttre ,.ionexure-a,' 

a
stalement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained. all the informalion and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and beliefwere necessary for the purposes ofour audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it
appears from our examination ofthose books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement ofProfit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
lncome, the cash Flow statement and statement of changes in Equity dealt with by this n"ioJ *" i,
agreement with the books ofaccount;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid.Ind AS furancial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with companies (rndian Accounting stuno*i9 nrr.r, z'o rl, *
amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3 l, 2020 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directon is disqualified as on March 31,2b20 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe Act;

(0 with re-spect to the adequacy of the internal financial conhols over financial reporting of the Company
with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiven"r, or .]rJ 

"o"t 
orr,-'r"r",

to our separate Report in ,.Annexure B" to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the
by the Company to
the Acl;

managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2020 ias boen paid / provided
its direclors in accordance with the provisions ofsection t97 read with Schedure V to

N
la

R E\)



=-G?===i & Co
Ch6rt .od A@nl,rnls

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule I I ofthe
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact is furancial position;
ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses; and
iii.there were no amounts which were required to be eansferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

Firm Registration 103{29W

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN: 200390704AAAEW7

Place: Mumbai
Date:. Jsne 26,2020

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Annexure A to the Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in our Indeoende nt Auditors' R rt to the members of Edelweiss Alternative
Asset Advisors Limited (,the Com Danv') on the fina ial slatements for th vear ended March 31. 2020. we
report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, includin g quantitative details
and situation offixed assets.

o) As explained to us, lhe company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets
by which all the fixed assels are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our
opinion this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not own immovable
properties, accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the order are not applicable to
the Company.

( ii) Based on our examination of documents and records, the company does not own any inventory during
the year. Therefore, rhe provisions of clause 3(ii) of the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 ari
not applicable to the Company.

(iiD According to the information and explanations given to us, tlre Company has not granted any loans,
secuted or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions ofclause
3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) ofthe order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

(iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans to
directors including entities in which they are interested in iespecr of which the provisions ofsection 185
of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented up,on. In our opinion and according
to-fie 

-information 
and explanations given to us, the Company has compiied with the provisions ofsection

186 of the companies Act, 201 3 in respect of loans and advances given and investrnents made.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits ftom the public.

(vi) The Central Govemment has not prescribed the maintenance ofcost records under section 148 (l) ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 for any ofthe services rendered by the Company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination ofthe
records ofthe Company, amounts deducted,/ accrued in the books ofaccount in respect ofundisputed
statulory dues including provident fund, income-tax, s€rvices tax, goods and service tax, cesi and
other material statutory dues, applicable to it, have been regularly dlposited during the year by the
Company with the appropriat€ authorities. As explained to us, Company did not liave any duis on
account ofemployees' state insurance, sales tax, value added tax, duty ofexcise and duty oicustom.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed arnounts payable in respecr
of provident fund, income-tax, services tax, goods and service tax, iess and other miterial statutory
dues were outstanding, aI the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, service
tax, goods and s€rvice tax and cess which have not been deposited on account ofany dispute.

\
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

The company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, bank, government
and debenture holders. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) ofthe Order is not applicable.

The company did not raise any money by.way of initial pubric offer or fi,ther public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (i) of the order is noi
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the company
by its ofiicers or employees has been noticed orieported during the course ofour audit.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration
has been paid / provided in accordance with the riquisite approvals irandated by the p-rovisions ofsection
197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. '

In our opinion and according to the information and expranations given to us, rhe company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicible.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 188 ofCompanier Act,20l3 where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the financial statements, as riquired by the applicabli' accounting standards. The
provisions of section r77 are not appricabre to thi company and accordingly r"po.tlng *a.. ltu*.
3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not ipplicable to thi 

'company Ld hence not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe records of
the- company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According !o the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe records of
the company, rhe company has not entered into non-cash ransactions with directors o, p;;;;
conaected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank oflndia Act 1934.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountan
Firm Regist ration N 103{29W

>/
(,

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:39070

UDIN: 20039070AAAAEW7808

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 26,2020
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Annexure B to the Auditors' Report

Annexure B the Independent Auditor's report of even date on the financial statements of Edelweiss
Alternative Asset Advisors Limited ('the Company")

Report on the IDternal Financial Controls und€r Cla use (i) of Sub- section 3 of Section I43 of the
Cornpanies Act,2013 (.th€ Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Edelw€iss Alternative Asset Advisors
Limit€d ("the Company") as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial CoDtrols
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial contsols based on
the intemal confol over frnancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit oflnternal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include the
design, implemenlation and maintenance ofadequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act.20l3.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Confols over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and

deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act,20l3, to the extent applicable to an audit of
intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
intemal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit eyidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls
oyer financial reporting included obtaining an understanding ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a malerial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due
to fraud or enor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls syslem over financial reporting.

Meaning of Intertral Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for exlemal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accuately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of manage

&
directors of the company;
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and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations oflnternal Finsncial Controls oyer Finatrcial Reporting
Because ofthe inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
ofcollusion or improper management override ofcontrols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections oFany evaluation ofthe internal financial conxols over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over frnancial reporting may become
inadequate because ofchanges in conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or pioc"dures 

^uydeteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, to the best ofour information and according to the explanations giyen to us, the Company has, in
all material resPects, an adequate internal financial controls system oyer financial reponing and such intemal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2020, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration N l03rl29w

Place: Mumbai
Date: l\ne 26,2020

A( C \
Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:39070
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t t.2ss.EE

55 0:

I3..197 09:l

.ll

22
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12.t97.{it 17.20t 61

TOTAL f,QTIITI' AND LIABILITIES
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9.6S0.72 ll_qel 77
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; Edellreiss Alternative Assct Advisors Limited

SlRtement of Profil {nd Loss

(Currcnq:lndian rupees in lakhs)

()ihr r inconrr

Iolnl R$rnur

Expansas
Employee benefi ts expense

Finance cosls

Depreci6lion. amonisalion and impaiment
Olher erpenses

Totel e\pcoses

Profil/ (loss) before tex

Ior the ]car cnded
\larch 31.2010

26
21

Ii 6{5.66

For the ,ear ended

March 3l - 2019

R(r€nue from opentions

Revenuc fron contract with cuslomers

Net gain on fair talue changes

l.t5
13.o71.26

20.{t

4.62

10.176.29
80.37

62 -12

13.?15_18 10. ]:-'1 60

29
30
1

3l

5.57t.9{
1.255.?r

3r6.3t
{.tt26.70

7.797 .36

979.75

t59.12
t.906.20

I1.9r0.r3 t0.8{l 6l

t.7:1.{s (519 0l )

Ter axpaosas

Current lo(
Deferred tax

For GtlJ & Co.

Chanered Accounianls

(l.lr8)
(1.5{)

2.7)
(16.87)

J:

I'rofil/ (lossl for thc ]ear

Other Comprehcnsir'€ Incomc
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Remeasu,ement gain / loss on defined benefil plans

Totrl

Tolel (lomprehensi, e lncome

frrnings per equily shere (fece ralue Rs.l0 esch):

Brsic {nd diluted

Significanl accounting policies and noles forming parl

of the financial statemenls
t -{l

'I his is the slatemenl ofprofit and loss rel;rred to in our

repon ofeven date

r{.95
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0t^^^^t.-'
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Edelweiss Altertrstive Asset Advisors Limited

(Currcncy:lndian rupees ln lakhs)

Slrtem.rt of (-hang.s iE Equit)

(A) Equity shrre c{pftel

Balan(c rt the beginning ofthe
reporting Period
(l .\pril 201E)

('hrnges in
equitr- shrre

aspitsl ( refer note
l8)

Balance rt thc cnd
of the reporting

period
(31 \Iarch 2019)

Changes in equity
shsre capitol

Balance at the end of
lhe reporting perir)rl

(Jl \larch 2020)

t.t I {7

(B) Olher f,quih

Reser\e\ and surplus
Securiiics
premium

Shxre Option
Resene

Rclrincd errnings Tol:ll

Brlrnce st Jl uarch 20lE (lnd .{s) l.t9t.t2 308.95 (6.{91.63) ({.991.56)

Loss for the year

Rcmeasuremenl gain / loss on defined

benefit plans (OCI)

(5M.89)

0.06

{504.89)

006
Rslance $t Jl \Iarch 2019 (lnd ,\S) t.l9l.l2 Joli.95 (6.()()9.16) (5.{99.39)

Profit for the year

Remcasuremml gain / loss on defined

benefit plans (OCl)

1,179.87

'7.79

1.779.E7

1.19

l}lancc !t JI \larth 2020 (lnd .\S) l. t 9t.l2 J0{i.95 (5.21l.tl0) (J.71r.73)

ti) Sacuriti.s premium
Secu ties premium reserve is uscd to record the premium on issue ofshares. The resen'e can be utiliscd onl] for limited purposes such

as issuance ofbonus sharcs in accordance \r'ith the protisions offie Companies Act. 2013.

( ii) Sh.r. Opaior Rca.ta.
The share optioo reserve comprises the cumulati\e \ alue ofemployee services rec€ived for the issue ofthe optiois under the share

plans ofthe ultimate holding company

'Ihis is thc Slatement ofchanges in equit) rel_erred lo in our repofl ofeven date

l-or:rDd oo behslfoflht Board ofFor GMJ & Co.

Chanerad A€countanb
Frrm's Regrsuatron No

lt e AVv-at: a'^^ c
Hrrldrs Bh.t

Membershrp No 039070

N.lumbar

26 June 2020

Anurag Mrdrtr
Director
DIN 0t960539

Mumbar

26 Jutr€ 2020

sur.sh Soni
Director
DIN 01265991

Mumbar

26 Jurc 2020
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

l. Background

Edelweiss Altemative Asset Advisors Limited ('the Company') is registered a Company

incorporated in India on l4 May 2008. Its is a subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services

Limited, a Company incorporated in India and listed on Indian Exchanges.

The Company is an Investment Manager to Alternative Investment Funds and also provides

non-binding advisory services to certain offshore funds under Edelweiss Group.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Indian

Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)

Rules. 2015 (as amended from time to time).

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. except for certain

financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments which have been measured at fair value. The

financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (lNR)

The outbreak of COVID-I9 virus continues to spread across the globe including India.

resulting in significant volatility in financial markets and a significant decrease in global and

India's economic activities. On March I l, 2020, this outbreak was declared a global pandemic

by the World Health Organization. On March 24.2020. the lndian Covernment announced a 2l

- days lockdown which was further extended till 3lst May 2020 across the nation to contain

the spread of the virus and still continues to be across many parts of the country in India. The

pandemic and its consequent adverse effect on the economy also adversely impacted the

financial markets.

In preparing these financial statements. the Company's management has assessed the impact of
the pandemic on its operations and its assets including the value of its investments as at March

3l.2O2O based on estimate ofthe future results and various internal and extemal information

available up to the date of approval of these financial statements. The estimates as at the date of
approval ofthese financial results may differ based on the ongoing impact ofthe pandemic and

the timing of the improvement in the economy and the financial markets'

r3il'{
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

3. Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in compliance with the Division Il of the Schedule

III to the Companies Act. 201l.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet.

They are only offset and reported net when. in addition to having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future

event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all ofthe following circumstances:

. the normal course ofbusiness

. the event of default

. the event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and or its counterparties

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current

Assets

An asset is classified as current when it is expected to be realized in, or is intended tbr sale

or consumption in. the company's normal operating cycle or it is held primarily for the

purpose of being traded or it is expected to be realized within l2 months after the reporting

date or it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or expected

to be used to settle a liability for at least l2 months after the reporting date. Current assets

include the current portion of non-current assets. All other assets are classified as non-

current.

Liabilities

A liability is classified as cun'ent when it is expected to be settled in the company's normal

operating cycle or it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded or it is due to be

settled within 12 months after the reporting date or the company does not have an

unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the

reporting date. Terms of the liability that could. at the option of the counterparty. result in

its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification. Cunent

liabilities include current portion ofnon-current liabilities. All other liabilities are classified

as non-current.

0

*
*
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

,1, Significant accounting policies

4.1 Financial lnstruments

4. l.l Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities. with the exception of borrowings are initially

recognized on the trade date. i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or

sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally

established by regulation or convention in the market place. The Company recognises

borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to the Company.

4.1 .2 lnitial measurement olfinancial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction

costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial

liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial

liabilities, as appropriate. on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the

acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are

recognized immediately in profit or loss.

4.1.3 Day I profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at

origination and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable

in market transactions. the Company recognises the difference between the transaction price

and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on

models for which some of the inputs are not observable. the difference between the

transaction price and the fair vatue is deferred and is only recognized in profit or loss vvhen

the inputs become observable. or when the instrument is derecognized.

4.2 Classification of financial instruments

4.2.1 Financialassets:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the

assets and the asset's contractual terms. measured at either:

. Amortised cost

o Fair value through other comprehensive income [FVOCI)
. Fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL]

I@



. the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial

assets in order to collect contractual cash flows: and

. the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that

are solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value

through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair

value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

. the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by

collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets: and

. the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that

are solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL.

4.2.1 .l Amortized cost and Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt

instrument and ofallocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,

the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts

(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate. transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit
losses. through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period. to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For

purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets. a credit-adjusted effective interest

rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows. including expected credit
losses, to the amortised cost ofthe debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured

at initial recognition minus the principal repayments. plus the cumulative amortisation using

the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity
amount. adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand. the gross carrying amount of a

financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss

allowance.

4.2.2 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost

ffi 13
4.2.2.1Debt securities and other borrowed funds

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised

cost:

6,



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the flnancial statements (cortinued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

After initial measurement, other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds,

and costs that are an integral part ofthe ElR.

4.2.2.2 F inancial assets and Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading

and are mandatorily required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109.

o The liabilities are part of a Company of financial liabilities, which are managed and their

performance evaluated on a fair value basis. in accordance with a documented risk management

or investment strategy: Or

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fatr

value. Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements in

fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company's own credit risk.

Such changes in fair value are recorded in the Own credit reserve through OCI and do not get

recycled to the profit or loss. Interest eamed or incurred on instruments designated at FVTPL is

accrued in interest income or finance cost. respectively. using the EIR. taking into account any

discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of instrument. lnterest

eamed on assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual

interest rate.

4.2.3 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as

equity in accordance with the substance ofthe contractual arrangements and the definitions ofa
financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is anv contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an

Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company are

recognized at the proceeds received. net ofdirect issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognized and deducted directly in

equity. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss on the purchase. sale. issue or cancellation

of the Company's own equity instruments.

4.3 Reclassification offinancial assets and financial liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,

apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or

terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified.

s
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

4.4 Derecognition offinancial assets and financial liabilities

4.4.1 Derecognition offinancial assets due to substantial modification ofterms and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer. when the terms and

conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that. substantially, it becomes a new loan. with

the difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss. to the extent that an impairment loss

has not already been recorded.

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different. the

modification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at

the original EIR. the Company records a modification gain or loss. to the extent that an

impairment loss has not already been recorded.

4.4.2 Derecognition offinancial assets (other than due to substantial modification)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of
similar financial assets) is derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the

financial asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both

transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset ii and only if, either:

o The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the

financial asset: or

. It retains the rights to the cash flows. but has assumed an obligation to pay the received

cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass--through'

arrangement.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:

. The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards ofthe asset; or

o The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards

ofthe asset. but has transferred control ofthe asset

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical

ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that

ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

4.4.3 Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged,

slll
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on

substantially different terms. or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified.

such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the

recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original

financial liability and the consideration paid, including modified contractual cash flow

recognized as new financial liability. would be recognized in profit or loss.

4.5 lmpairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial

assets not held at FVTPL, logether with loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts, in

this section all referred to as 'financial instruments'. Equity instruments are not subiect to

impairment.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on

trade receivables.The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track

changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs

at each reporting date. right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix

to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is

based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the receivables.

However ifreceivables contain a significant financing component. the Company chooses as its

accounting policy to measure the loss allowance by applying general approach to measure

ECL.

For all other financial instruments. the Company recognises lifetime ECL *,hen there has been

a significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. lf. on the other hand. the

credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to

l2-month expected credit losses (l2m ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should

be recognized is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring

since initial recognition instead of an evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the

reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default

events over the expected life of a financial instrument. ln contrast, l2m ECL represents the

portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument

that are possible within I 2 months after the reporting date.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function ofthe probability of default. loss given

default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The

assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data

adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default,(EAD) for financial

assets. this is represented by the assets' gross canying amount at the reporting
s
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency: (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

commitments and financial guarantee contracts. the exposure includes the amount drawn down

as at the reporting date. together with any addilional amounts expected to be drau'n doqn in the

future by default date determined based on historical trend. the Company's understanding of
the specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking

information.

For financial assets. the expected credit loss (ECL) is estimated as the difference betrveen all

contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the

cash flows that the Company expects to receive. discounted at the original effective interest

rate. The Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial

instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance

account.

lf a financial instrument includes both a loan (i,e. financial asset) and an undrawn commitment

(i.e. loan commitment) component and the Company cannot separately identify the ECL on the

loan commitment component from those on the financial asset component. the ECL on the loan

commitment have been recognized together with the loss allowance for the financial asset. To

the extent that the combined expected credit losses exceed the gross carrying amount of the

financial asset, the expected credit losses have been recognized as a provision. Also. for other

loan commitments and all financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowance has been recognized

as a provision.

4.6 Write off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has

no reasonable expectation of recovery.

4.7 Determination of fair value

The Companymeasures financial instruments.at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value

is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement

is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes

place either:

o In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability. assuming that market cl
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into

account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its

highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its

highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the

circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the

use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order to

show how fair values have been derived. financial instruments are classified based on a

hierarchy of valuation techniques. as summarised below:

Level I financial instruments -Those rlhere the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted

quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has

access to at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only ifthere

are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical

assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the

balance sheet date.

o Level 2 financial instruments-Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are

significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the

entire period ofthe instrument's life.

o Level 3 financial instruments -Those that include one or more unobservable input that is

significant to the measurement as whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the

financial statements on a recurring basis. the Company determines whether transfers have

occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on thelowest

level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each

reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques including the

adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with

its financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that

estimates the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual

assets. in order to reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised

financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument

basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting

period.

4.8 Revenue from contract with customer

Revenueis measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the

Company exp€cts to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to the

customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company consider the
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine the transaction price.

Where the consideration promised is variable. the Company excludes the estimates of variable

consideration that are constrained.

a. Revenue from fund management services is recognized over the tenure in accordance rlith
the terms and conditions of the investment management agreement between the Company

and the Fund for which the Company acts as a fund manager.

b. Fee income including advisory feesis accounted over the period as the customer

simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits. as the services are rendered.

The company recogrises incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a customer as an

asset if it expects to recover those costs. This asset is amortised to profit or loss on a

systematic basis consistent with the transfer to the customer of the goods or services to

which the asset relates.

d. Recognition of Interest income

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR)

method for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument

measured at FVOCI. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash

receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount

of the financial asset.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial asset) is calculated by

taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition. fees and costs that are

an integral part ofthe EIR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate of
retum that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of retum over the expected

life of the loan. Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates

charged at various stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle

(including prepayments. penalty interest and charges).
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

4.9 Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the

equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

for the year.

Diluted eamings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other

contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings

per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the-equity shareholders

for the year by weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic

eamings per share and weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued

upon conversion of all potential equity shares.

4.1 0 Foreign currency transactions

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional currency of
the company. Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are

recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of
each reporting period. monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the

rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in

foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was

determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign

currency are not retranslated

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which

they arise.

4.1I Retirement and other employee benefit

Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Company contributes to a recognized provident fund and national pension scheme which is

a defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and

recognized in the statement ofprofit and loss.

Gratuity

The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company's net obligation in
respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit

that the employees have eamed in retum for their service in the current and prior periods, that

benefit is discounted to determine its present value. and the fair value ofany plan assets. ifany.
is deducted. The present value ofthe obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on

independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Benefits in respect of
gratuity are funded with an lnsurance company approved by Insurance Regulatory and

Development Authority (IRDA).
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Remeasurements. comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling.
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the retum on
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability). are

recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained

eamings through OCI in the period in which they occur.

Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their
annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the
charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting
accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of
providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.

4.12 Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services that

are granted by the Ultimate Parent Company are measured by reference to the fair value ofthe

equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is

expensed over the vesting period. based on the Company's estimate ofequity instruments that

will eventually vesl. with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting

period. the Company revises its estimate ofthe number of equity instruments expected to vest.

The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any. is recognized in profit or loss such

that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate. with a corresponding adjustment to

the 'Share Option Reserve'. In cases where the share options granted vest in instalments over

the vesting period, the Company treats each instalment as a separate grant, because each

instalment has a different vesting period. and hence the fair value of each installment differs.

4.l3 Property. plant and equipment

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-ta-day servicing, less

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected

useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology. as

appropriate. and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property. plant and equipment is recognized in the

carrying amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above.

Repairs and maintenance are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and

properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is

provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

put to use whichever is earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date

of disposal.

As per the requirement of Schedule II ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated

the useful lives ol the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the

Schedule II for calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful lives ofthe fixed assets are as

follows:

Estimated useful lives ofthe assets are as follows:

Nature of assets Estimated useful life

Motor vehicle 8 Years

Office Equipmenl 5 Years

Computers - Servers and networks 6 years

Computers - End user devices, such as desktops, laPtops, etc. 3 years

An item of property. plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future

economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use ofthe asset. The carrying amount of
those components which have been separately recognized as assets is derecognized at the time of
replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement ofan item of property.

plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the canying

amount ofthe asset and is recognized in profit or loss.

The residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation of property. plant and equipment are

reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively. if appropriate

4.14 Intangible assets

The Company's intangible assets mainly include the value of computer software and

Investment Management Rights.

Intangibles such as software are amortised over a period of 3 years based on its estimated

useful life.

lntangibles such as Investments Management Rights, representing premium paid to acquire

lnvestment Management rights ofnew funds are amortised over the tenure ofthe fund.

An intangible asset is recognized only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable

that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company'.

tntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition. intang
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with finite
lives are amortized over the useful economic life.

4.15 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset

may be impaired based on intemal/extemal factors. If any such indication exists. the Company

estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the

recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying

amount. the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as

an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Ifat the balance sheet

date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the

recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverabl€ amount subject to

a maximum ofthe depreciable historical cost.

4.16 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and sho(-

term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

4.1 7 Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as

a result ofa past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation,

and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time

value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash

flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market

assessments of the time value of money and. where appropriate. the risks specific to the

liability.

A present obligation that arises from past events. where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is

disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a

possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by-

the occurrence or non-oicurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the

control of the Company. Claims against the Company. where the possibility of any outflow of
resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the

recognition of income that may never be realised. However. when the realisation of income is

virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognized.

4.18 Income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the tlnancial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

4.18.1 Curent tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
'profit before tax' as reported in the statement ofprofit and loss because of items of income

or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or

deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the end ofthe reporting period.

.l.l 8.2 Def-erred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets

and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the

computation oftaxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable

temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized lbr all deductible

temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available

against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognized with respect to carryforward of unused tax losses

and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be

available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against *hich a deductible temporary

difference. unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient

taxable temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of
deductible temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or

back. When this is not the case, delerred tax asset is recognized to the extent it is probable

that:

. the company will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of
deductible temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward
or back; or

. tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate
periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reponing period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised. based on iax rates land'tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end ofthe reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
follow from the manner in which rhe Company expects. at th
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities

Jd

the tax consequences that would
e end of the reporting period. to
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recogrized in profit or loss. except when they relate to items that
are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current

and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

5 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Companv's accounting policies. which are described in note 4, the

management is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carr;ing
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates

and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are

considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the

revision affects only that period. or in the period of the revision and future periods if the

revision affects both current and future periods.

5.1 Criticaljudgements in applying accounting policies
The following are the critical judgements.that the management has made in the process of
applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the

amounts recognized in the Financial Statements.

5. | .l Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the
business model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how
Company's financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective.
This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the
performance of the assets is evaluated and their perlormance is measured, the risks that affect
the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets
are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are
derecognized prior to their maturity to understand the quantum. the reason for their disposal
and whether the reasons are consistent uith the objective of the business for which the asset
was held. Monitoring is part of the Company's continuous assessment of whether the business
model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is
not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change
to the classification ofthose assets.

5.1 .2 Significant increase in credit risk
ECL is measured as an allowance equal to l2-month ECL for stage I assets, or lifetime ECL
for stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. Ind AS I09 does not define what constitutes a significant
increase in credit risk. ln assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has signlficantly
increased the Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasoiable and
supponable forward-looking information.
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

5. t.3 Consolidation of structured entities
A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the

dominant factor in deciding who controls the entity. such as when any voting rights relate to
administrative tasks only and the relevant activities are directed by means of contractual
arrangements. In the context ol the Company. structured entitiescomprises alternative
inveslment funds / schemes thereof. The Company consolidates the structured entities that it
controls. When making this judgement, the Company also considers voling and similar rights
available to itself and other parties. who may limit the Company's ability to control, including
rights to appoint. reassign or remove members of the structured entity's key management
personnel '*,ho have the ability to direct the relevant activities, the exposure to variability of
returns and whether the Company has the ability to use its power to affect the amount of the

Company's retums i.e. the variability of retums in relation to the total returns of the investee

entity. For disclosures of unconsolidated structured entities. refer Note 42.

5.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future. and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year. as described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on

parameters available when the Financial Statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and

assumptions about future developments. however. may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Companl'. Such changes are reflected

in the assumptions when they occur.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset

or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most

advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e.. an

exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using

another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are

determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation
models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible.

but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values.

Judgements and estimates include considerations of liquidity and model inputs related to

items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), ftrnding value adjustments'

correlation and volatility.

Impairment of financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires

judgement. in particular. the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows

and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a

significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors.

changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

The Company 's ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying
choice of variable inputs and their inassumptions regarding the R cres

Currency: (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Currency : (lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Elements of the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates
include:

. Probabilities ofdefaults (PDs) the calculation of which includes historical data, assumptions
and expectations of future conditions.

o The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk
and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit loss

model basis and the qualitative assessment

o The segmentation offinancial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis

o Development of ECL models. including the various formulas and the choice of inputs

o Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs,
such as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, exposure at

defaults and loss given defauks (LGDs)
. Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to

derive the economic inputs into the ECL models
It is Company's policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience
and adjust when necessary

Effective interest rate method

The Company's EIR methodology recognises interest income / expense using a rate of
return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected

behavioural life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of characteristics of the

product life cycle.
This estimation, by nature. requires an element of judgement regarding the expected

behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments. as well expected changes fee

income/expense that are integral parts ofthe instrument.

6 Standards issued but not yet effective

There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective.
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Edelweiss Altertrative Asset Advisors Limited

r_oles to the finsnrial stxtements (Continued)

lCurenc\:lndran rupees rn htns)

9 Lortrs

Unsecured at ammortised cost

Loans to employees

l0 Current tax assets (net)

Advance ta\ and la{ dcducled at source

As ,t
Merch J1.2020 March 3l- 2019

8 Inlestments

U0quoted Inrestments in utrits ofAlternati\c lntestmenl Funds
(AtF)

Edel$eiss Slressed and lroubled Asseis RevivalFund
(5-000 units of Face value 10.000 each)

135. r5

23s.r5

The above invrstmenls are held in India and are desigratcd as lnvestments at Fair Value Through Profil or loss.

26.1.20

9.t{ 19.01

9.ll -19.01

716.07 .l t5 16

I I Deferred te! assets (net)

Deferred tax rssets (refer trote 32)

Disallo\ranoes under section 438 ofthe Income Ta\ Act. l96l
MAT credit entitlemenl
Difference between book and tali depreciation (including inlangibles)

12 Other non current rssets

Prepaid expenses

4.65

sl.s3

26.86

E.67

t1 l2

1.768.60 1.190 18

3,?68.60 2. t90.18

*{4r
t34

sL

+

*

163.10

116,01 3l -< 36

sri-I8 52.65



Edclweiss Alternaaive Asset Advisors Limited

\otes to the finrncisl stelements (( ontinud)

(Currenct_:lndirn rupecs in hlhs)

13 Cssh eod crsh €quitrlents
)Iarch 31. 2020

As rt
Urrch 31. 2019

Cash in hand

Balances $ith banks

- in cunent accounls

Funds in Transil

0.19

90.81

Tnda rccaivablcs
LlDsacurcd
Rec€ivables considcrcd good

Less : Allouance for expecled ctedil losses

:.81t.86

2.El1.86 1.110.79

Ageing of I-radr rcceirrbles

I rndr rc(i\.rhlr\ rlx\\ prsl {lur 0rr0dxls 9l-180 dr\ s llorr than Ill0 da! s
'I otal

As sl Mrrch 31.2020
Estimaled total gross cam'ing amount

ECL provision

Net oan)'ing amount

2.189.2{

2.{89.2.1

l2{.J8

t2r.38

t98.2{

t98.21

2,& l.t6

2.81l.t6

As rt Uxrch 31.2019
Lstimaled loral elftJss carl]ing amounl

ECL provision

Net csrr!ing smounl

1 7)t 17

7 32;.17

65.92

65 91

E2 60

82 60

1.410.29

7,470.29

29.J8

Jt.93

tl

7.{70.:9

l5 Olher fine[cixl asseas

Advances recovemble in cash or in tind or fot valu€ to be recaived

16 Currant lax rssals (oat)

Advance ta\ and ta\ deducted at source

.162.50 517 1t

566. t I 25t 51

s66. t I 25r 54

l7 Othar currart assat!

lnput tax crcdil
Prepaid penses

Vendor Advances
Advances to emplo)'€es

Advances recovemble in cash or in kind or for value to be recciYed

*

s33.23

51.:t
12.68

0,70

19.17

305.00
593

| 5.91

0.69

6t 7.81 3.17 i0

!.1

+

lall!
...,

+

90.EJ 68.80

i62.50 517 -lI

\\



f,delneiss Alternrtive Asset Advisors Limiled

Notes to the tinrmirl strtenerrs (Cortinued)

l Currency:lf,d1an rupees itr lak[s)

l8 f,quity shrn clDrtrl

3,000.000 (Previous yed:3.000-000) equitl sharcs ofRs l0/- eaclr

Ilarch 31.2020 Mdch ll.2019

h lssued, srb6 .ibed tnd p.id up:
2.374.737 (Previous ),ed: 1.3 74.717 ) equiry shares of Rs. I 0/. each. fully paid{p 237.41

The molemcnt i! sb.re .apitil during the tesr:

Nunbs of shfies oulstanding al the beSimm-q of lhe )ear
Shdes issued dunns lhe )ed
Number ofshares al lhe sd ofthe y€ar

March 31,2019
No of shares Arnounl

23,74,737 231.47

23,71,737 2i1.t7 2J,71.131 247.1)'

d. Derails ofshrr.holde6 holding more lhan 5% sh.res in the comprn!_:

Mrrch 3r.2020
Perut ge ofsh.re

No ofsh.r.s holdiDa

March 31.2019

Perctntaee ofshare
No ofshares holding

Edelseiss Frnancial Se^icesLinrilcd and rts nominees 21.56,000 9lvr 22.56.000

22.56.000 ,5% 22.56.000

Termdnght .6ached to equi0 shrres

The Compan) has otrl) om cl6s of share!. refened to ar equity shares. haling a p lalue of Rs 10. Each holder of equit) shares is entid€d to

one vote per shar€ h€ld. In the event of liquidarion ofthe Company- the holders of€qsit! shares will be entjded ro recerve remaining sssets ofthe

Compan!.. after disrribunon of all preferental mouls the distnbuljon \sll be in proponion to fte number of equity shares held by $e

c

/,
,..

MsEh3l,2020
No of shrr€s Amount

23,74,737 217.47



Edel$eiss Alterrativ€ Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the linancial stetements (Continued)

(Cunency:lndian rupees in lakhs)

19 Provisions
Pmvision for employee benefils

Gratuity
Compensated leave absences

20 Other non current liabilities

As at
Mar(h -ll,202{) March 31. 2019

44.20

55.tt4 55.01

t 0 t.0{ 55.01

lncome recerved in advance

Others

Book overdrafl

Accrued salaries and benefits

Others

1.14

241.42

74.72

t,440.41
609.03

I16.05
10,08

t 26.13

2l Borrorings (othcr thsn debt sccurities)

L nsecurud dt utttr ortis?tl (olt.n'ithi lndiu

t oan ftom fellow subsidiary
( Variable interest rale loan, al prevailing market rate ranging from I I .60%

to 11.75 % (previous year 9.30f/olo 9.50 o/o) repayable on demand)

22 Other Financisl Liahilities

I1.255.8{l r3.497.09

r r.255.81i 13.497.09

Provision for employee benefils

Compensated leave absences

Cratuity

24 Oth€r current lisbilities

Income received in advance

Withholding laxes, Goods & service tax and other taxes payable

oOrcrs

I lt.-17 10.E0

27.10

t0.-17 37.90

20.95

599..11t

129.12

145. t 0

165.99

22.53

7.t9.1t5 933.62

I

23 Provisions

2,15.96 l.111.16

r;ffir

I
\



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Cotrtinucd)

tCurrencl-:lndian rupccs in lakhs)

25 Itrterest ltrcome

Interest lncome - Others measured at ammonised cost

26 Revetrue from co[tract with customtrs

Advisory and other lles

27 \et gain on fair lalue changes

Fair value gain on financial instruments at fair valuc

through profit or loss (realised)

Fair value gain on financial instruments at fair value

through profit or loss (unrealised)

28 Other income

Profit on sale offixed assets (net)

Foreign e\change gain (net)

Miscellaneous income and other reimbursements

For the ]"ear eoded
Mrrch -11.2020

l:or the 1'ear endcd

March I l. l0l9

t.l{5 1.62

t.tt5 1.62

t3.077.26 t0.t76.29

13.071.26 I0.176.29

Disaggregation ofrhe relenue from conracts with customcrs and its reconciliation to amounts reponed in

statement ofprofit and loss:

Scn icc transferred at a poinl in time

Service transi'ened o\ cr time

Total rcvcnue from coDtract with customcrs

13.071.26 10. t76.29
I J.071 .26 r0.t76.29

J2.J{

( 12.03)

ti6. t.1

\5.'7'1t

20.{l 80.i7

6.8E

50.48

4.96

6t5.66 62.32

s

+

17.lt
37.5J

5W.12



Edeltreiss Alternetirc Asset Adr'isors l-imited

\oles to the financi,rl s(rtements ((bntinued)

(Currenc) :l ndian rupees in lakhs)

29 ]-mplot ee benefit erpcnscs

Salaries.wagcs and Bonus

Cont bution to provident and othcr funds (refer note 35)

Expense on Emplolee Stock Oplron Scheme (refer note 47)

SlalT$elfare e\penses

Expense oa Lmplovee Slock Appreciation Richls

30 Finance costs

lntere$ on deposits

lnlerest on Inter-corporate deposits

on financial liabililies measured at amnotlised cosl

lnteresl on loan ftom fellow subsidiar)

other interest expensc measured al anmonised cosl

lnlerest - othe6
Financial and bank charges

Jl Olher e\penscs

Advertisement and business promotion

Audilors' remunemtion (refer nole below)

Communication
Computer expenses

Computer softllare
Electriciry charges

Insurance

Legal and professional fees

tltembership atrd subscription
oflice expmses

Printing and stationery

Rates and ta\es
Rent

Repairs and maintenance

ROC e$€nses
Seminar and conference

Goods & Service lax expenses

Stamp pap€r charges

Travelling and conveyance

Miscellaneous expenses

Site related expenses

Advisory Fees Exp€nses

Uasge ofAssels
Selling and Distribution expesrcs

for lhc tcrr cndcd
\lar(h J 1.202(l

For lhe ,vear ended

March 31. 2019

5.0t0.J0
280.8.t

7.370 24

252 91

r3s.tt
5-t.60

90.32

90.74

6l,rl

5,571.9{ 7.797 36

IIt..t0

|,l{6.s3 976 t2

0.01

o.11

:58
105

t.255.71 979 75

22.10

t.00
{l.67
20.59

JO.6J

0.{0
51.9t
s.1.57

sr2.23
7.71

0.20

51t.11
2.01

t.t2
1.17

I1.87
o.11

337.tt
0.s2

0..11

596.59

2.61

2,t72.E{

46.81

4.12
39.52

5.2t
1.45

35.56
0. t3

374.38
33.28

389.68

30.95

t55
43t.25

l.0l
0.05

9.45

7.37

i07 3l
0.0t

179 5l

.1.t26.70 t.906.20

{.0{) 1.31

0.35

S

t

!

Auditors' remuneretion:
As auditor
Ta\alion matters

t

{.00

\r,,



Pafticulars
Current ta\
Adjusment in respect ofcurenl income tax of
prior years

Mat credit entitlemenl

Defened ta\ relating to origination and reversal

of lemporar) diflerences

Totel fxx charge
Current la\
Deferred tax

llarch 31.2020 March 31.2019

2.73(r.8E)

8.67
(t2.2tt (16 87)

(5.12)

(r.88)
(3.s{)

( I4.1.1)

2.13
(16.87)

32.1 Rcronrilietion oftotal tar charge

Brerk-up of recognition ofcurrent tax

ln P&L
ln OCI
Directly in equity

Total

\larrh 31.2020 I!4arch ll. 2019
(1.88) 213

r.88 273

Pariculer!

Accountingprofil before tax as per financial
slatements

ffi:T::#-:-:".:
prior )ears
Others

Effect ofnon-recognition ofdeferred ta\ asset on

current-period losses

Impacl of ta\ rate changes (betweeo t\r'o

accounting periods)

Writedown ofavailable tax credits Rhich are not

considered recoverable (for exarnple- Minimum
Altemate Tax credit)

Effect ofutilisation oftax losses on which

deferred tax asset earlier nol recogrised

Tsx charga for the v€er recorded in P&L

March 31.2020

1,111.15

25.11.k
{{6.63

(t.EE)

(9.s2)

(r.{0)

E.67

(4{7.91)

(s.{2)

N4arch 31.2019

( 519.0.1)

26 00%
(134.95)

113

(20.r5)

r38.:2

(1,+ l4)

]l

u\i

L!,

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notrs to the fin:rnciel stetements (Contrnued)

(Currency:lndian rupees in lakhs)

32 l)eferred Trx assets

Thc components ofincome trr erpenst for the yeers ended 3l Merch 2020 rnd 2019 are:

\

:\



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limit€d

:{otes to the finrnci.l strtemcnts (Cootinued)

(Currency:lndian rupees in lakhs)

32 Drf.rrad Trr essets (cortinucd)

32,2 Detaili oflamporrn dilIircnccs *h€r. daferred tsr r3s€ts h.ve lot bcco rccogtrisad in the brlance sha€t

.\s at Jl \Iar(h 20:0 I ruscd la\ krsses

l-inan(irl I ear to n hich lhr k)ss r( lates l(, I nnr.rl hnrin{.\{ lo\r.\ I nAbsorbcd dclre(irlion I r)lnl

llrpir! Ieer-
finencisl r"esr

E\piry rerr -
finan(ial tc{r

,\ m0unl

A Y 20t5-20r6
A.v 2016-20t7
A Y 2017-20t 8

A.Y 2018-20t9
A.Y 2019-2020

Tot{l

1.2i 0 l2
2.8r:0r
I- t9l 98

.11.t.85

5.s38.96

2022-2023
2023-2024

202+2025
2025-2026
202G2027

l7 tt
42.83

l9 13

39.36
t09 09

244.29

N,A
N,A
N,A
N,A
N,A

t7 tE

2.E51 t4
1.231.34

133 94

5.7E7.25

.\s at 3l llsrch 2019 I nuscd ta\ losses

Financial I crr to nhich thc loss rclates t(l t.us.d busin\$s lo\\$ t nrbsorbed deprecialion I rnal

frpir] J'esr -
fioanciel !crr

frpirl rrlr -
financial I €rr

A Y 20r s-20r6
A.Y 2016-20t7
A.Y 20t 7-?0t 8

A.Y 2018-20tS
A.Y 20t9-2010

7tt.43
2.303.93

2.669.30

l_ t9t.98
423.38

2022-2013

2023-2024
2024-2025

2025-2026
20262077

t7.88
42.83

i9 t3
39.36

r08.24

N,A
N,A
N,A
N.A
N.A

806.31

2,346.16

2.708.43
r.231.34

531.62
'I otAl 1,317.02 21;.t4 1.62{.J6

s

+SZ



J2.J Tha follorring tsbl. shorrs def.rrad tar record.d in thc b&lsrcc shact rnd charg.s recorded in the lncomt tax
axpensc:

-l-l ]:rrni r shrrc

.\

$\$(\I

\lorelll.nt forthe r€erended 3l \lrrrh !0
Opening deferrcd tar
,sset / (lirbilil) ) as p.r
Ind,\S

Recogniscd in profil
or loss

( losing deferred
tar asset / (lisbilig )

xs per lnd AS

Deferred taxes in relation to:

Propen).-. Plant and Equipmenl
Emplo)'ee benetits obligations
Unused tax credits (Nlidimum Al(emate l'a\ credil)

17.t2
26.85

j.l .12

rll ll r

(8.67)

51 54
464

l0lal s:.6J J.5.1 56.1ti

\lorement for lhc \ear endtd 3 I \larch l9
()pening deferred ter
xsset / (liabilitt.') as per
lnd 'tS

Recognised in prolil Closing deferr.d
lar asset / (lisbility)
{s pcr lnd AS

Deferred taxes in rclation to:

Propert). Plant and Equipmeni
Emplo),ee benefi ts obligations
Unused ta)i credits (l\rinimum Altcmate Ta\ credil)

1t.49
14.6t

E.67

46i
1224

t7 t1
:6Ii5

8.67

Illl,rl 35.7? t6.E7 52.6{

For the !'eer ended

Nlrrrh 31. 2020

For $e vear cnded

Mar.h 3l 2019

a) Net amount atlributable to rhe equilv shareholders (as per slatemenl of
profit and loss)

b) Calculation ofweielled average number ofequity Shares ofRs l0 cach

- Number ofshales at the beginning ofthe year

- Shares issued during lhe yeai

Iotal number ofequity shares oulstanding at the end ofthe )ear

Weight€d a\era8e number ofequil! shares outstanding during the lear (based

on the datc ofissue of shares)

cl Basic and diluled eamings per shaie (in rupees) (aA)

1.719.81

23,1 1,7 31 .00

23.7.t.737.00

23.7.1,737.00

7.1.95

(5().189)

23_14.737.00

23.14.737.00

23.74.131.00

(21 16)

lldclweissAlternBtir€ AsselAdvisors l,imit€d

\olcs to tha Iinrnci.l slelcments (Colrtinu.d)

( Curren.\':lndian rupees in lakhs)

867

I



[d.l*.is Ah.rr.liv. A]s.l Advirq, Linit.d

\016 b r[. finrn.i.l sr...mnB (ConrioD.dl

(Curr.r.r:lodiir rup.6 ir lotl',

l.l Segm(nl rrpofling.

coDp$y hls liro opcntra scerEtlls Capnal b$ed bGiEs ud fuEey bBiEss
Capitzl bas.dbuslress cotrrprtses oflrcom 6om irc@E fro inlerBnents and r.$!ry opeBtim

fumc,a b6iBss 8.rcrar.s Fce itroo.
lrcom for @h s.grN has b<.n sf'eofically deIli6.d Elp.ndits. ass.ls and l'rbilitcs e .&a sp€cifc.lly idcndfied wnh

iadividu.l s.gftlrr or h.!c heen 6llocated lo scslrnG on a sysl.ml,. bais
Bas.d on sNh.llestioE. *srE disclosurn .6litin8 to ErnB, rcsulls. 

'sls 
atd lilbtld.s hrc bcen PtcP{Fd

Sirc. dE bBin.ss oDdstiors offi. Corqary e pnnuily conc@E l.d in l.dir. th. Comp.ry E co6ld.rcd to op.nt. orry i.

{trcd ud.r lhe -15- I08 -

S{rn|eni Rcsultr
l'or the rearended
ll lLrch 2020

For the lear ended

ll March:019

lI

tv

VI

!1t

a) caP al ba6€d tusiness

Le* l er segmenl rer€n €

a) Capilal bas€d busimss

Loss r ftovision ld [6xaib.r

,) Crpnal Es.!d buin€ss

To!al
Soomont lir$iftios
a) Cadrd b!s6d hjsir'ei3

Captld ep.ndrue (nduong c.pnd vorr-|llprooress)
a) Cryld br$d bunn€ss

Doprsciatlon 6nd amorlElton
a) C.cilal b€s€d ha,ms

Sirniltclnt no cash oeerE€s ou|€r than deprco.lion and

a) c8plal bas€d hlsincss

Tot l

20.41
13,721.77

13,7115.18

13,745.18

20.41
1,754.04

1,n1.15
1,771.15

15.121
r.779.87

235,15
9,a15,57

9,650.72

13.r24.9E

13.t24.9E

173.92

17392

3t6.38

316.34

1.39

80.37
10,243.23

10 323 6!

1o 323 60

80 37
(599 40)

(519.03)
(519.03)
(1414)

(504.E9)

263.20
,1,731.57

1r.994.77

17.256.69

17 256.69

547.32

u7.32

159.32

159 32

17.79

17.79

+a

=;=:I



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Not€s to the finrncial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

35. Retirement Benefit Plan

A) Defined contribution plan (Provident fund and National Pension Scheme):

Amount of 191.84 lakhs (Previous year: 201.57) is recognised as expenses and included in

"Employee benefit expense" - Note 29 in the statement ofProfit and loss.

B) Defined benefit plan (Gratuity):

The following tables summarize the components ofthe net benefit expenses recognised in the

statement ofprofit and loss and the funded status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for

the gratuity benefit plan.

Statement of profit and loss

a) Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

b) Present value ofdefined benefit obligation

For the year
ended

3l March 2020

For the year
ended

3l March 2019

Current service cost
Net Interest on net defined benefit liability/(asset)
Past service cost
Total included in 'Employ'ee benefits expense'

61.59
6.{6

20.93
88.98

49.83
r.55

51.38

As at
31 March

2020
Present value of DBO at the beginning of the year
Transfer (out)/in
lnterest cost
Current service cost
Benefits paid
Past service cost
Effect of Acquisition/(divestiture)
Actuarial (gain)/loss
Present value of DBO at the end of the vear

328.70
36.16
25.54
61.59

(58.12)
20.93

(26.36)
388.44

227.37
0.66

16.65

49.83

32.81
r.38

328.70

)I
t

s

il .t

\

ll!

As at
3 I March

2019



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financirl statements (Continu€d)

(Currency; lndian rupees in lakhs)

c) Reconciliation offair value of plan assets

d) Net asset / (liability) recognised in the balance sheet

e) Principle actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date:

I'articu lars As at
3l March

2020

As at

3 I March 201 9

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning ofthe year

Interest income on plan asset

Contributions by Employer
Benefits paid
Effect of acquisition
Return on plan assets excluding amount included in interest
on the net defined benefit liability/(asset)
Fair value ofplan assets at the end ofthe year

301.60
t 9.08

r00.25
(s8. r 2)

(18.s7)

344.24

202.20
15.10
50.05

32.81
1.44

301 .60

As at
3l March

2020
As at

3l March 2019

Present value ofdefined benefit obligation

Fair value ofplan assets at the end ofthe year

Amount recognized in Balance sheet (assets)/liabilities

Experience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities (gain)/loss

388.{{

3.t{.2{
{{.20

( s2.l 5)

328.70

301 .60

27.10
(3.6r )

As at
3l March 2020

As at
3l March 2019

Discount rate
Salary escalation rate

Employees attrition rate

Expected weighted average remaining work life
(years)

Mortalitr'

5.90%
7 .000h

l3'/"-25'h

5 r'ears

IALM 2012-l.l
(Ultimate)

7.00%
7.00%

l3o/o-25%o

5 years

IALM 2012-1,1
(Uhimate)

t

t

!i

I
'ct

'I



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the linancial statements (Continued)

(Currency: lndian rupees in lakhs)

f) Movement in other comprehensive income

Particulars
For the year ended

3l March 2020
For the year ended

3 I March 201 9

Balance at end ofyear (Loss)/Gain
Re- measurements on DBO
Actuarial (Loss)/gain from change in financial
assumptions
Actuarial (Loss)/gain from experience ov€r the past

year
Re- measurements on Plan assets

Return on plan assets excluding amount included in
net interest on the net defined benefit liability/ (asset)

Balance at end ofyear (Loss)/Cain

0.06

(2s.7e)

52.15

(t8.s7)
7.85

(4.ee)

3.61

t.44
0.06

+

I



Edel$eiss Alternatire Asset Advisors Limited

Not€. to th€ finrnrirl st tements (Cootinu€d)

(ClFeDc):lndian rupccs rn lalns)

16@

0l-Apr-19 ll -urr-20

Bonosings othq tban debl sec(rjries l.]..197.09 (J..196.15) t.25t.9t r r.255.EE

Toral liabilities ton fnecing
1.t.197.09 (.].{96.15) 1.251.9t I1.255.88

0l-tp.-18 .)l-IlaFl9

Bono{irgs other than debl s{uitics 9.599 l8 :.9t9: I 9i8 70 ll-497.09

Tolal liabilties fi'om financing
9.599 lE :.919 2r 9r8 70 1i.49? 09

31

37 I

l?2

17 .i

' Represents Interest expense for dre year

@
lagrl.tric
There are no leSal claDs ouistanding alainsl drc Comp ydaliIMarch2020(previousyerrNil)

Op.rrting l.rs. commitm.trtg

The company has nol lalien any premises or equipme on l€?se as al ll l\'larch 2020 lpreYious ye?f Ntl)

Corttugent li.biliti.s .rd assclt

The compan-v desn t have contingenl liabililies 3 al I I Much 2020 (previous yeat Nil I

17 4 Utro[ed liabililica
Tlere are no uncaUed labilties on non-curenl iDvestt rmG as on 3 I Nlarch 2020 and I I N'ldch 20 I 9

&
\

;

t

37.5 Estimrted .moools of.ortncls
Estimared amours of conrracts remaining to be exe.uted on capiral account alld not provided for Nil (Ptevious year Rs . | 95 )



Edelu e iss Alternati\'€ Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

3E Disclosure as required by lnd AS 24- "Related Party Disclosure":

A Name of related party by whom control is exercised:

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - Holding company

B Fellow subsidiaries with whom transactions have taken place:

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Edelweiss Altemative Asset Advisors Pte Limited

Edelweiss Broking Limited
Edelu'eiss Asset Management limited

ECL Finance Limited
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Edelcap Securities Limited
Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited
ECap Equities Limited
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Edelweiss Securities Limited
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Edelweiss lnvestment Advisors Limited
EdelGive Foundation

Edel Investments Limited
Edelweiss Value Growth Fund

Edelweiss Private Tech Equity Fund

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited

Edelweiss Multi Strateg) Fund Advisors LLP

\R
0

I

+

s

'i----./
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It Dl*l@r s ,.q!u.d b! lrd AS :.r _R.l.ted Ptny Dlrl@t _

Irur.di@t .nd tllrffi rni d.r.d p.da6 lor ln. !t!r d/.d 3l M.r.t 2010

15.16

239.62

r.r.)d qr r&n tE lt i b (nar

Rml I C,,r.dr s-1'€ Letdl
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Rml & cdF* s6E l.m(d

fildRs'UdN^$ 
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Le.I
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1.10

r53

t11.17

Fn.hfiRD]ecdr.d.sdr)ELbutgl

EH t.!d [mrd - t@hn rlaa
I,dr6 ca.ditr s.E Lur.d

t/ld$€sAd MD!!d tm'rl

Fnd$6s Rc, r (cFd. s.!E I mrld

A*nEd,ddrc 16r LErcl

}ii<lr6REdrcdFJ.s<rr6L@la]

eldxtE fmd sdlE l-mr.J
EII'sI-M-tid L'odn

ElH6 Rln I CdF.ft S6E Ldd

D,HE rnnt **a, fod .Adlr$ l.l.P
.irtur ushl Mr30d I mrol

anlteldb(d|sd I mr'd

EUig! r@d idrELE.d
EddE! rr* t4dde Or4.4 LE .d
Edrds^d ir-.id Ld.d
EHx6cld. vE h ,tlDad Ld.d

Rnl t cdFtu idll€ Ld.J

^}6rnlAd^Jl'ft}!I,'mo,l

EldrB As Rc:E,dd adrsol l-mral
Firal.s Fs d Fnr.k tmr.d
ELlrq' ahd rvdxn l,rr.rd I-'t d.d

Eddus Rul a (rFd. sdr1c I-rr.J

uds Ho'ulr rlllre l.mrql

tddqas Ftr\d lh\a( l.'mr.d

til.lEgFd@dbELl.d
Ir'Lh( Ad Lreldd Lmr.d
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Edchireiar Ah.mrtiv. Asset Advisors Limitcd

Notcs to th. fnrnchl sartcm.dt3 (Contiruc.l)

(Currency:Idifi rupces i[ hl'i!)

39 C.piti mrnrgcm..l :

The primuy obJccrives of r}e Company s cspual mar.gcmmi policr- ar. ro .nsure that &. Compary compli.s wilh .xlemally impo6.d capilal

requ;me s ,nd mainrains srrorg credrl rrnnls and hcahhy capital dios in order to suppon ils busincss ,nd lo marimi!. sharcholder !rlu.

Thc ComparD mamSes irs capilsl stnrcturE ard m.tes ad.tunmcnls lo rl accordrnS lo cnanFs m .€onolnic conditions and th. ris!
chracterin'cs ofils acrivities. In ordcr lo ma$lain or adjusl rhc capirat gructure. rhc Company may adjus lhc anout ofdiudend pa)menl to

slBrefiolders. retum cnpilal to sha,eholders or iasue caprlal sccunies No cnanres hav! betn ade b rh€ objectiles. polcies a$d processes

ftom th€ preuous yesrs Ho{.wr. liey are und€r connanl teue* by thc Board

The Company rs nol subiecr ro aDy resulalory caprlal requrcmenls

{O Frir \'r lu6 of } inanci.l Insiru mcnls:

Fan \alu. rs the pnce rhsl 
"ould 

b€ r.cciled lo s€ll an arsd or paid io transfcr a liabilir) rn an d&rly transaclion io fie pnnctPal lor mosl

adla ageous) mart€t the measuremml date urdcr cuneor markcr conditions(i e. an eiit pncc). r.gardlers of dah.r lhd pricc is dire.ll!
obsenabt. or eslimaled usint a \aluaron r€.hnique ln or&r ro sho* ho* farr lrlucs haw te.tl d€ri\ed. finarr'al ifftrume s lre classificd

bas.d on a hierdrcb ofr"luarion t.chriques. 6 explained in r-oL l0.4

d0.l A!!.ls lnd liiuliti6 t[ hir v.lr. hhrtrchy

Ttc follo*rnc.able slloq,s.n anal)sis of finalcial , nsirunct s tccordd ar farr ialu. b lcvcl oflh. fainilu. hicrarch)

Jl \larch lll:ll
l-$(l I I (\.1 l l.$el J

Inr$tmenls in tlnits ofAIF 215.t5 :15. t5

Toral fimncial aaels m.asured al fair \alue on a relumng
:ts_t5 :J5-lS

Jl \trr(h:lll9
l-crcl I l.$el l LodJ

lnleslments rn Unns of AIF 16l t0 :6.].t0

Tolal finamial alscls Deaured at frr talue on a recumnP
l6l.2rr 261.:0

.10.2 Uo\.Detrl itr lerel.) tinrtci.l itrsttumenl marsurcd ri frar r.luQ

Tte fo owlr8 rablc slrcws s r.concilidioi ofthe opcning belrn&s snd lh. clostng brlances for farr veluc mcrsrt 
'[cnts 

in t v.l I oflhc fair

bv6lE rl!iru l!of AlF
At I April

R€ddnptior

Gairs / (loss€s) for lhe penod r€cognis€d in profil or lois

Grins / (loi!€s ) for $e pcnod r€corois.d in olh.r cmpr.hcnsiw i,con.
Aa3l M.rch

, 0osses) relared to balances hcld al lhc end ofbe pcnod

rl,rch 31. 2020

!6J.20

({E.{6)
10.{t

r3S.rS

I2.03

M,rch ll l0l9

rllE llr
8017

26t l0
(5.77)

{0.1 FiDrrciel inslrumctrts Doi mersured rl frirlrlue

Fair \dm information of financial als€rs and finarcial liabiliries nol mcalured ar farr valuc has nol bc.n pres.nled as fi. carr,ung amounl is a

reasonable approxmatior oflhe fajr vatue due lo dcir $on lcm naiurc.
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Ihe compan) has operadons an lndE Whilst nsk is rnherenl rn lh€ Company's actrvihes. il is managed through an integraled risk maiagerE

fiamework. includinS ongoing idenlilicaron. fiEasurem.nt ard moniionn& subred ro risk limits ard other controls This process of risk

marugement rs cntical lo $e Company s conrinurng prolitabrlar,v Ttle Company is exposed lo credit nsk. liqurdrty nsk and markel nsk h ls also

subjecl lo .tlnous operating and business risks

A Ril mrtrrgcmcnl slruclutt

Th€ Board of Dire.tors are respomible for lhr ovenll risk m.rsgeltrnl approsch and for apFovrng lh€ nsk rfilagenlent sEaleSres and

principlcs

B \nrllsk of i\L con((niralion

Credr nsli is the nsk rhar one parq to a financtal lnslrurmnr will fail lo discharge an obhgaiion and cause the other pary.. lo incur a finarEial

loss

The carrylng amounrs of financrslassels in the sralellrnt offinancial position represenl rhe Company_s m&\imum exposure lo credn risk. before

taking inlo sccount any collaleml held The Compan) does nol hold an! collaleral rn respeo oftheir financial assets

At lhe reponingdare. there \las no srgnificafl concentratlon ofcredit risk. The ma\innn credit risk is represenled by the catryinS arnounl of
each financralasser rn lhe sratemenl offinanclal postuon

The Company s cash and cash equilalenls are held wirh regulaled financial institutions.Tr.de receivables largely compnse ofreceivables from

Croup Companies

c lndustn analtris - Risk conccnlntlion

The conpany operates in financial sewic€s indusry Following table shoBs lhe nsk conc€ntration by the industD for the components of the

balance sheel

Edehr ciss Alternetir e.\sset.\drisors l,imiled

\otes ro lhe finrncirl slrl€menls (Continucd)

( ('u rrenct : I nd irn rupt(s ir lrkhs)

.l Ri\k ll.nrgemenl

\l^r.h ll.202l) \Iarth 31.2019

[Io.rcirl .$cE
Cssh snd csh equrvalenl and other bank bala&es

Investments

Olher financial assets

Tnde and othcr receilsbles
Tolrl

,)0 83

:35 15

.162 50

2.8t L86
J,6mi4

68 E0

:61 :0
5l7 ]l

6 7t7 .lE

7.5t6.89

J

t

!c

\larch J1.2020 Uarch 31. 2019

7lt 8l
19 0l

771-829.t4

Firrrci.l r3!.l!
TEd. and other rereivables

Loans

Tolrl

.t
I

s



* CH

:z
8g
;3

9!
;E

c e

:

z x!l

\i

9"

:E

,!

F

E

9ts

EE

.:

{e

Er
E-i
,=
qE

l,?
E.-E:
EE
EE

3a .gEI EEE d
:! E
Ec CE! U!E d
!E d
Az 55? sl

ui lE! 4

t-: E; ;9 fi r* 3g 5: .!
i E, 3

! rz .d? {* ai E, lj
= a= U
: !i Ei 3: 9t.! :T J
g Ee d+ AE Ef :E d

E

t?if,E

EE
i=
i4

<Y
-!VE1E

:!

9,2

9)Z

/,/

\a



.'6;

.i

gs

;
;

!"
i:
;E

;-
!,E

!

c

b

I

I
,

E!
ril

.E

;
c

5

€;

E"

? ?

e

z

-

&

al
-d

3
:l
EI

:l
-lg
1
_s
:l
EI

ilc
:l
.d

€

tE

i2 z

E

+

'/"

\\
\.._- :/



Edehveiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notcs to thc financial sfatements (Continued)

(Currency:lndian rupees in lakhs)

D Liquidity risk and funding management (Continued)

(iii) Finrncial assets avrilable to support future lending

l. Represents assets which are not restricted for use as collateral. bul that the company would not consider

readily available to secure funding in the normal course ofbusiness.

Isl :4,
P?

March f,1,2020
tlnencumb€red

Total carrying
amount

Particulars othersr

Cash and cash equivalent including bank balance

Trade receivables

other financial assets

Loan

Investments

Propefty, Plant and Equipment

2.81 1.86

235.15

90.83

.162.50

9.I.l

.t0..1{

90.E3

2,El1.86
.162.50

9. t.t

235.r 5

40.11

Total assels J,0{7.01 602.91 3,6{9.92

March 31.2019
Unencumbered

Total carrying
amount

Particula rs Available as

collateral others 
I

Cash and cash equivalent including bank balance

Trade receivables

Other financial assets

Loan

lnvestments

lRroperty, Rlant and Equipment

7.470.29

163.20

68.80

90.27

68.80

7,470.29

517.41

39.01

263.20

90.27

Total assets 7,7J3..r9 8.{{8.98

,ll!

Available as

collateral

517.41

39.01

715.{9



Ed.hrci$ Alt.rn.tiv. Asset Advisors Limitcd

NorB ro tt. f!.nci.l.!. t D!!is (Corrinu.d)

(Cunencylndian opees in lakhs)

4l Aitl M.tr.t nil ((ad,4d,

E lr.rld Xnt CdrilrC)

(i) l!..i.ir d..i.L

tnt.r$t r.t. rtst .ri!r trom th. ,osribttttv rh.t ch.nfcs ln inr.r.rr at t will .ff.ct lutuE c!3h tlos or th. Lir v.l!$ of flmGi.l intt vrunts

(-urrenc! of borrosinE /
1lrr.h .ll.loltl

lncrease iD basis poinb f,flecl on profit Effect on profil

INR l5 (:E.tt) t5 lri. t.r

Currer(y ofborrosins /
\Irr(h Jl.:(ll9

lNreese ir bdsis poinls EIT(I on profil Ure(t on l:quitl f,fi(t otr profit

INR ti (33 74r

(ii) c!rocy.i(
Currency ri* rs thc nsk $at lhe valuc of a fi'ancial in$unenr will fllduarc du€ ro charg.s in fd.i8D €xcll,!8e rales Foreisr cMcncy n* ans. majorly on accounr of

for€igr srrcnc-t bono\inrs

Thc rabt€ bclo$ indicai€s the curenci.s ro q hich 6. Cmpatry had sipificarr expo$re ar fie .nd of ln€ reponed penods The analysrs calculates $€ effccl of a

rcalon:bty pGsiblc movanc of rh. curency rde againr fi. INR ( all odlcr r"riablcs bcing coiEanr ) ofl the sat meol of profil and loss (duc lo lhe fan uln. of

cunmcy s.nsrdve norHrading moo.lsry rards ad liabiliries) and equit-v (due ro lhc ch.ngr ln fair \rlu. of curency s$"F and foi$'ard foreisD .xchangc conEacts ust{

as cash flow h.dges)

u,r.h 11.2020

I

('tn
f,ffet on protil

l]ffed on ]:quitt f,recl or EquiF

I Sl) ll.lt { r r.1l)

March Jl. 2019

hcrease in currency rate

t%l llffeci on [qri$
Effect on Profil

fffr(l on Uqoil)

LISD
-lsl ll.l E{l

(iii) otl.r pria rill
Ofier pnct nsli is rh. nst thal thc fair latue ortuiue cash flo$s of. fiffrcaalinsrnme \rill lluctuatc b.sus. of changcs an the level ofma*er Pnces oth.t lhar €quii

\hr.n.ll. 20:0

Iift .l on f,quittlncreasr itr pnce (%)
ll.-5rI l.?5t nil\ oflll\ and I rusls

Uar(h.il.l0l9
E

llfc(l on uquil)lacre.* in pnc. (%)
iIi 0{itlnrls ofAIFS and Trusl!

\
\.\

I

'a,

lEr.c, 
oD Equih

ll:1.0{,1
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Edrlrr(i\\ \llrrrrli\c \srcl.\dlisors l-imited

\otcs ro lhc finAnriel stelements (('ontillu€d)

(Cunenclrlndian rupees rn lalihs)

42 Uncor3olidri.d slru(lurcd Gntihag

Thes€ are entilaes thal do nol meet consolidation crilena explained Noie 5 I I of fie SUllro r-.- of
signrfi canl accounling policies

An enrity thal has been designed so that votng or sirrular nghls are nol lhe domrnanl faclor in deciding

who controls rhe entiu_. such as \r'h€n any vottng rights relale to adminisraliv€ lasks onl) and the

relevant activities at€ direct€d b! means of conlmctual arraiSernents

A. I he follol inp lrbles shon lhe crrryiog rmounl ollhe Cmup's rNorded hlcrcsl in its

consolidslcd bslsnc€ sht€t.s $etl as tht ma mum erposurcto risk(llsd€fined in below)du€to
th€ie erposurc. in th€ unconiolidrtd structurd entitics rnd esset mrnrgtmerl rctiriti6:

\ltemalhc Ioreslmenl ljrod.

3l-Uxr-21) 3!-lusr-19

Investrrnts in AIF

Totrl Are.6
Size of the srucured enlilies

Incom from the slruclur€d entrlies

:15 l5
1.626.49

2.8616.1

5.88.t10 39

8,956 0l

263 20

t.700 4l
l.e6l 62

4.31,690 46

3.440 m

ti. The follosio8 lebl€s sho* lhe deisils of th€ uDcorsolid.i.d sl ructurcd tniili6. n h ich cre nol

disclos€d in rhe rbore lrble

\'€ar ended Jl
NIarch 2020

Year endd 3l
nlir(h 2019

lncome from lhose slructure entilies

T! pe ofincome

Carrying amou ofassets lmnsfened to

lhose slructured enlrlies dunng the period

8.956.03 3.440 90

J

U

\
I

/

a
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

43. Details ttf dues to micro, smoll and medium enterprises

Trade Payabtes includes Rs. Nil (Previous year: Rs. Nil) payable to "Suppliers" registered under the

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006. No interest has been paid / is payable

by the Company during the year to "suppliers" registered under lhis acl. The aforemenlioned is based

on the responses received by the Company to its inquiries with suppliers with regard to applicability
under the said act.

11. Cost Sharing

Edelrveiss Financial Services Limited. being the holding companv along with fellow subsidiaries

incurs expenditure like group mediclaim. insurance, rent, electricity charges, etc. which is for the

common benefit ofitselfand its certain subsidiaries including the Company. This cost so expended is

reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number ofemployees. area occupied. actual identifications

etc. Accordingll, and as identified appropriately. the expenditure heads in Note 3l are gross ofthe
reimbursements

45. Eornings and expenditwe in foreign currency

The Company has undertaken lhe following transactions in foreigr currency

(a) Expenditure incurred in lbrei C on accrual basis

(b) Income eamed in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

For the yesr
ended March

2020

For the year
ended March

2019

Advisory and other fees

Reimbursement income

2,137.25

398.18

2,559.68

Total 2.53s.13 2.559.68

,'

For the ycar
ended March

2020

5.27

3.s8

l2.El
24,28

6.43

27.52

Travelling and conveyance

Advertisement and business promotion

Membership and subscription charges

Market data services

7 t.0.18.85'I ('l{l

Icc

a

llt l luuan

For the year
ended March

2019

,t



I

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Notes to the financial stat€ments (Continued)

lCurrency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

17.

The beneficial owner ofthe Company has confirmed its intenlion to provide conlinuirrg financial
support Io the Company so as to enable the Company to conlinue operating in the lbreseeable

fulure. Accordingll'. the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

Expense on Employee Stock Option Schemes

The Holding Company (Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ('EFSL")) has Employee Stock

Option Plans in force. Based on such ESOP schemes. parent entity has granted an ESOP option to

acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to company's employees. Based

on group policy / arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value ofsuch stock options. Company

has accepted such cross charge and recognised the same under the employee cost.

Previous year comparatives

Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary

As per our reporl ofeven date attach€d,

For GMJ & Co.

Chartered Accounlants

Firm's Registration No.:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

419W

{6.

c(
Haridas Bhat

Partner

Membership No: 039070

Mumbai

26 June 2020

6V*-*l *^
;/

Anurag Madan

Director

DN.: 01960539

Mumbai

26 .Iune 2020

Suresh nl

Director

DN.: 02265993

Mumbai

26 June 2020

s[r

*
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